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7 June 2016 

Federal Communications Commission                                                                                                 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 
 
Subject: Description of Permissive Change 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
For the following project(s): 
 
FCC ID: TTM-105P25T, Radio Module 5GHz for 
 Model: ExtendAir r5000, rc5000, r5005, rc5005, r5010, rc5010, r5015, rc5015 
 
This project is a Permissive Change II submission for the purpose of showing compliance to the FCC UNII-3 
Band New Rules FCC 16-24. 
 
The operation of DFS Bands, UNII-2A and INII-2C Bands, will be disabled by firmware for products shipped 
after June 2, 2016.  Users do not have an option to change the setting. 
 
The operation of the UNII-2 bands will remain to be disabled until the products are re-certified to the UNII-2 
bands new rules. 
 
This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 

 
 
Tuyen Banh 

Manager of RF Development 

Exalt Wireless Inc. 
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